From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 4/11/2013 11:36:00 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Changes for agenda

Just think now you can put an event planner on your resume. Just what you've always dreamed
of... 1)

On Apr 11,2013, at 11:34 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Glad to hear you'll get to keep the arm...

| should have bios next week. | am cracking the whip. And trying to convince Jack not to have
leno as a moderator. | just don't think it will work and its a lot of trouble and we have
alternatives. | can't believe how much time this is consuming! But you can.

You totally make this bearablelll

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 10:27 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Changes for agenda

That panel name just flows right off the tongue...

I'll make the changes and send you a new pdf.

| think we should definitely have the agenda and bios as a handout and preferable in one document.
Ideally you'd have the bios to me by May 1st.

Arm is MUCH better. Thanks for asking!

Terrie

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 7:51 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.
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mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl

Subject: Changes for agenda

I am wondering if you could make 3 changes to the agenda?

1. Title of panel 3. For reasons that would only annoy and bore you, the symposium team
has made a change in the title of the 3™ panel. This question was posed by Gen Hagan and so it
has become the title.

Panel 3: Safety Leadership: What does the Commission need from Industry and what does
Industry need from the Commission to improve public safety in California?

2. Promote Nick Stavropoulous to EXECUTIVE Vice President.

3.  Ttalicize Chris Johns” PRESIDENT.

I am going to have some tweaky changes in the TIMES as well, but I think I need to wait at
least over the weekend before I ask for those.

And then could we talk about what we might be able to print out to hand to people on May 7 &
8?7 I'm thinking the agenda and the speaker bios all in one doc? Is that even possible do you
think?

And how is your ARM?77?
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